From: Michele Smith <msmith@newhanover-pa.org>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:15 PM

To:

Subject: RE: 665 Swamp Picnic Rd - Right to know request - Code, Permit & Special
Assessment

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently. No

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. No

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. No

From: Jamie Gwynn <jgwynn@newhanover-pa.org>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Michele Smith <msmith@newhanover-pa.org>

Subject: Fwd: 665 Swamp Picnic Rd - Right to know request - Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:04:37 PM

To: Jamie Gwynn <jgwynn@newhanover-pa.org>

Cc:

Subject: RE: 665 Swamp Picnic Rd - Right to know request - Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Hello,

Could you please give us an update on the below request.

Regards,

From:

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 5:03 PM

To: jgwynn@newhanover-pa.org

Cc:

Subject: 665 Swamp Picnic Rd - Right to know request - Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please
provide the requested below info at the earliest.



Address: 665 Swamp Picnic Rd, Gilbertsville, PA 19525
Parcel: 47-00-07576-00-9
Owner: JOHN HORN

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Regards,

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all
copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv)
The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.



